TO: T10 Membership
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation
DATE: 12 June 2006
SUBJECT: T10/280r0, ADT-2 Correct Major and Minor Revision Numbers
Revision 0
e Initial revision
General

The definition of the major revision and minor revision fields in the Port Login IU was never changed to reflect
appropriate values for ADT-2.

Changes

Clause 6.5.4 Port login information unit

Second and third paragraphs after Table 15:

Ports claiming compliance with a draft revision of this standard shall set the MAJOR REVISION
field to 81. Ports claiming compliance with the INCITS approved version of this standard shall
set the MAJOR REVISION field to 42.

Ports claiming compliance with a draft version of this standard shall set the MINOR REVISION field
to the revision of the draft standard. Ports claiming compliance with the INCITS approved
version of this standard shall set the MINOR REVISION field to 0. When initiating a Port Login
exchange, a port shall set the MAJOR REVISION field to the highest value it supports and the
MINOR REVISION field to the highest draft standard revision it supports for the reported major
revision. A port that was designed to support the INCITS approved version of this standard
shall initiate a Port Login exchange with the MAJOR REVISION field set to 42 and the MINOR
REVISION field set to 0. During the negotiation process, a port that is not capable of supporting
the revision in a Port Login U that it receives shall reply with a reduced revision level. The
revision level shall be reduced as follows:



